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Agenda Item 4(g) 
September 24/19 EOC Meeting 

 
From: Swati Agrawal <Swati.Agrawal@fsrao.ca>  
Sent: September 16, 2019 3:09 PM 
To: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com> 
Subject: Stakeholder Advisory Committee Representation 
 
Hi Keith, 
 
Trust all is well. 
 
Thanks so much for the call the other day and thank you for agreeing to represent CAFII as part 
of FSRA’s new Life and Health Insurance Sector Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC). 
 
We’re still working through the SAC formalities; however, I was wondering if you had 15-30 
mins. sometime this week for a quick conversation. 
 
I would like to touch base with you in relation to the Life Sector Priorities – current and 
upcoming plans. 
 
When you have a moment, please let me know of some available time slots that work for you 
this week. 
 
Looking forward to our conversation. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Swati  
 
Swati Agrawal, CPA (Colorado – Inactive), MBA 
Senior Manager 
Market Conduct 
Financial Services Regulatory Authority (FSRA) 
T: 416-590-2083 
E: Swati.Agrawal@fsrao.ca 
www.fsrao.ca 
 


